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Richard D. Erb, the U.S. Executive Director at the IHNMF,
shares my view that the combination of skills Mr. Dallara
possesses makes him the most highly qualified person to
assist Mr. Erb in representing our interests in the IMF, and
strongly recommends him to the position of U.S. Alternate

¢ecutive Director. I hope you will concur and that we
can proceed with Mr. Dallara's nomination guickly.
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-1 INORANDUM 2241

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

April 1, 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR RICHARD G. DARMAN

FROM: WILLIAM P. CLARK‘,(’@‘,?/( 74/
SUBJEC ’ )
With reference to the attached decision memorandum (Tab A),

I see no reason for further discussion and recommend that
you forward the memorandum to the President.

Attachment
Tab A Decision Memorandum































April 1, 1982

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cre¢ 'y L. Fuller,
Assistant to the President
for Cabinet Affairs

FROM: Ambassador David R. Macdona:
Deputy United States
Trade Representative
SUBJECT: Cabinet Affairs Staffing Memoranc n "~ °"")7CA

-- Hungarian Application for Member: 1 the
IMF.

USTR has no objections with regard to the above-referenced
memorandum.

Attachment

cc: Ms. Barbara Mack













OFHICF OF T1HE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

WASHINGTON D C 20309%

April 1, 1

. MEMORANDUM FOR Mr, (raig L. Fuller
Assistant to the President
for Cabinet Affairs
SUBJECT: M .on for Membershij

0

The Department of Defense has no comment

982

p in the

s on the

memo and concurs in forwarding to the Presid

nt.

IMF

subject



















































